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False Claims Act (“FCA”) 101

• DOJ’s primary civil enforcement tool to combat waste, 
fraud and abuse in government procurement and 
program activities

• $56B in FCA recoveries since Act amended in 1986; 
$3.7B recovered in FY 2017 (down from $4.6B in FY 
2016)

o $2.4B health care
o $543M Mortgage Fraud
o Remainder, Procurement Fraud (DOD, DOT and 

GSA)
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Sources of Case Referrals

• Offices of Inspectors General
• FBI
• Insurance Companies
• Medicare Administrative Contractor
• Qui Tam Relators
• Altruistic Whistleblowers/Hotline Complaints
• Patients
• Disgruntled Employees
• Ex-Spouses
• DOJ Data-Mining Contractor
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Criminal Prosecution of Health 
Care Fraud

• Frequently Used Criminal Statutes:
• Health Care Fraud – 18 USC § 1347 (public or private health 

care benefits programs)
• False, Fictitious, Fraudulent claims – 18 USC § 287
• Conspiracy to Defraud the United States – 18 USC § 371
• Theft of Public Money – 18 USC § 641
• Conspiracy to Defraud the United States with Respect to False 

Claims – 18 USC § 286
• False Statements – 18 USC § 1001
• False Statements Relating to Health Care Matters – 18 USC §

1035
• Wire Fraud – 18 USC § 1343
• Mail Fraud – 18 USC § 1341
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Criminal Investigative Tools

• Search Warrant: Issued upon finding of probable cause
by judicial officer(s) that federal criminal violation has
occurred. Fruits of search can be shared with civil side.

• Grand Jury Subpoena: Production/testimony cannot be
shared with civil side.

• HIPAA Subpoena: DOJ administrative subpoena issued
in connection with open criminal investigation. Production
can be shared with civil side. Testimony cannot be
compelled
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Civil Health Care Prosecutions

Civil Remedies:

 False Claims Act, 31 USC § 3729

 Treble damages and civil penalties 

 Qui Tam Action, 31 USC § 3730

 Common Law Claims:  Breach of Contract; Unjust 
Enrichment; Payment by Mistake; Fraud
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Civil Investigative Tools

• OIG Subpoena: Administrative subpoena issued by
investigative agency (HHS-OIG). Documents only.
Production may be shared with criminal side.

• Civil Investigative Demands: Authority to issue
recently delegated to United States Attorneys.
Testimony and documents can be compelled.
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Elements of an FCA Violation, 31 U.S.C. 
§ 3729

(a)(1)(A) FCA imposes liability on any person who:

A. knowingly presents, or causes to be presented,
a false or fraudulent claim for payment or approval

B. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or
used, a false record or statement material to a false or
fraudulent claim

C. conspires to commit a violation of the statute
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Elements of False Claims Act (“FCA”) 
Violation, 31 U.S.C. § 3729 (cont’d)

• G. knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or
used, a false record or statement material to an
obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the
Government, or knowingly conceals or knowingly and
improperly avoids or decreases an obligation to pay or
transmit money or property to the Government.

6/29/2018 ©2018 Lane Powell PC 9

Elements of an FCA Violation (cont’d)

(b)(1) “Knowingly” –

(A)(i) Actual knowledge that a claim for payment or 
record/statement used to get claim paid is false

(ii) Deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of a 
claim or record/statement

(iii) Reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of a  
claim or record/statement

(B) No specific intent to defraud is required
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Elements of an FCA Violation (cont’d)

• Liability: Civil penalty of between $10,975 and $21,916 per
claim (adjusted for inflation), plus 3 times the amount of
damages sustained by the government. See 31 U.S.C.
3729(a)(1)(G)

 Claim-by-claim review not feasible in most cases; statistical
sampling and extrapolation routinely employed and accepted

• Burden of Proof: Preponderance of the Evidence.

• Statute of Limitations: 6 years from the date of the violation or
not more than 3 years after the date the government becomes
aware of the false claim, but in no event more than 10 years
after the date of the violation. See 31 U.S.C. § 3731(b)
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ACA’s Changes to the FCA

• Establishes that a violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute (“AKS”)
violates the FCA.

 AKS prohibits the offering or receipt of something of value
one purpose of which is to induce the use or referral of any
item or service for which payment is made, in whole or in
part, by a federal health care program. 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-
7b(b)

• Creates Per Se FCA Violation for Failure to Report and Return
Overpayments:

o An overpayment retained by a person after the deadline for
reporting and returning the overpayment can give rise to
FCA liability.
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ACA’s Changes to the FCA

• ACA provides a 60-day deadline for reporting and
returning overpayments and requires providers to take
proactive measures to identify potential overpayments.

• 2016 CMS regulations provide that deadline is the later of:

(A) the date which is 60 days after the date on which the
overpayment is identified and quantified (as a result of an
investigation of up to 6 months); or

(B) the date any corresponding cost report is due, if
applicable.
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Qui Tam Lawsuits

• First used in 13th century England to enforce the King's laws. Also existed in
the United States during colonial times, and later adopted by the first U.S.
Congress to assist enforcement of certain laws at a time when the new
federal government had few law enforcement officers and was struggling to
assert itself.

• At common law, “writ of qui tam” authorized private individuals who
successfully assisted prosecutions to receive all or part of any penalty
imposed. “Qui Tam” is an abbreviation of the Latin phrase qui tam pro
domino rege quam pro se ipso in hac parte sequitur, meaning "[he] who
sues in this matter on behalf of the king as [well as] for himself."

• Today, “qui tam” lawsuit refers to a lawsuit filed by a private party or
“Relator,” alleging a violation of the False Claims Act (“FCA”), 31 U.S.C. §
3729 et seq. The FCA, known as the “Lincoln Law,” was passed in 1863 in
response to procurement fraud perpetrated against the Union Army during
the Civil War by unscrupulous defense contractors.
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Relators

• Typical Relators:

• Disgruntled/Concerned Employees

• Ex-Employees

• Competitors

• Consultants

• Ex-Spouses/Significant Others of Corporate Insiders

• Patients
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Qui Tam Actions

• Action alleging previously undisclosed/unreported violation of
FCA must be filed under seal and Statement of Material
Evidence served on DOJ. Statutorily-mandated 60-day
investigation. Further seal extensions available with court
approval.

• Government required to elect intervention/non-intervention.
Where DOJ declines to intervene, Relator is permitted to
proceed with and litigate against defendant.

• Relator’s share = 15-25% or 25-30%.
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Qui Tam Actions (cont’d)

• Relator who “planned and initiated” wrongdoing alleged in
complaint may get as little as 0%; if Relator is convicted
criminally for his/her role in an FCA violation, he/she shall be
dismissed as a Relator and receive no share of any recovery.

• Relator may object to government settlement and court may
hold hearing to determine if proposed settlement is “fair,
adequate and reasonable.”

• 3730(h): Whistleblower protection provision → 2X back pay
(plus interest), reinstatement, emotional distress, etc.
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Qui Tam Actions cont’d

Importance/significance of DOJ Intervention:

• The Government intervenes in roughly 30% of qui tam 
cases filed.

• Rate has stayed roughly consistent since 1986

• In intervened cases, there is a “success” rate (settlement 
or verdict) of roughly 90%

• In non-intervened cases, the “success” rate is inversed 
or roughly 10%
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Qui Tam Actions (cont’d)

• Qui Tam provisions of FAC have been wildly successful at 
incentivizing whistle-blowers to come forward with evidence of 
fraught in the hopes of sharing in the government’s recover

• 669 qui tam cases filed in FY 2017 (on average, 13/week)

• $3.4B of $3.7B in FY 2017 FCA recoveries resulted from qui 
tam lawsuits

• Only $300M in 2017 FCA recoveries were attributable to 
government-initiated FCA matters

• Qui Tam “Relators” received $392M in FY 2017
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Historical Overview of FCA Recoveries
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NON QUI TAM

NON 

QUI TAM
QUI TAM  TOTAL 

 WHERE U.S. 

INTERVENED OR 

OTHERWISE 

PURSUED 

 WHERE U.S. 

DECLINED 
 TOTAL 

2005 105          406                 276,914,983       1,149,047,524       7,481,593           1,156,529,117       1,433,444,099   

2010 140          576                 639,462,785       2,265,785,300       121,333,722       2,387,119,023       3,026,581,808   

2015 105          632                 670,783,021       1,763,475,930       1,149,557,117    2,913,033,047       3,583,816,068   

TOTAL SINCE 

1987

4,734       10,593           15,140,094,246  31,074,452,032     2,155,957,974    33,230,410,007     48,370,504,253 

QUI TAM

 TOTAL 

QUI TAM AND 

NON QUI TAM 

FY

NEW MATTERS
SETTLEMENTS AND JUDGMENTS
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Characteristics of a “Good” FCA Case

• Objective evidence of wrongdoing

• Widespread/persistent wrongdoing

• Actual/potential risk of patient harm

• Significant $ loss to federal program/victim

• Readily ascertainable damages

• Ability to Pay → Individual v. Entity

• Relatively straightforward scheme

• Blatant/flagrant nature of conduct

• Clear and reasonable payor prohibition 

• If medical necessity is an issue, limited potential for battle of experts 

• Availability of claims data/medical records

• No witness issues (deceased, impeachable)
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Responding to DOJ/OIG Enforcement 
Activity

• Train for search warrant execution

• Initiate dialogue with DOJ

 Identify specific government concerns

 Prioritize document production

 Discuss interviews of current/former employees

• Implement “litigation hold”

• Conduct an internal investigation

 Need for medical/therapy and damages experts?
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Proactive Measures to Avoid Trouble

• Emphasize and implement a culture of compliance – “walk the 
walk”

 Genuine buy-in at the Board and CEO level

 Encourage employee reporting and assure non-retaliation for 
raising issues

 Reported concerns must be taken seriously and 
investigated; ensure feedback loop

• Conduct routine audits targeted at highest risk areas and 
periodically assess risk areas

 Look for unexpected reimbursement

 Is your facility an “outlier” ? (local/national comparisons)
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Administrative Remedies

• Civil Monetary Penalties Law

• Exclusion Proceedings

• Corporate Integrity Agreement – typically 
imposed in conjunction with FCA settlement

• Annual independent audit with prescribed 
error rate (5%)

• Annual reporting requirement
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Frequently Prosecuted SNF Issues

• Unnecessary/Excessive Therapy Services

• Missing and/or Untimely Documentation

• “Worthless Services”
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QUESTIONS?

Thank You!
Harold Malkin
206.223.7277
Mmalkinh@lanepowell.com
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